
AGENDA 

Novato Streetscape Committee Meeting 

Monday, May 14, 2018, at 7:00 p.m. 

922 Machin Avenue-Womack Room, 2nd floor 
     

7 – 7:10 pm Social time                

I. ROLL CALL   7:10 pm or before 

 

II. APPROVE MINUTES OF April 9, 2018 

                  10 minutes total for Minutes & Agenda approval 

     

III. APPROVE AGENDA FOR May 14, 2018 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

IV. CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS COMMITTEE   7:20 – 7:25 pm 

 

V. RUSS THOMPSON, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-DISCUSSION 

ON ADOPTED ISLANDS REVIEW. 

       

VI. STAFF CONCERNS     7:50 – 8:00 pm 

 

VII. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME     8:00 – 8:15 pm 

 

VIII. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS      8:15 – 8:40 pm 

A. Clean & Green Day – Susan and Ed 

B. Signs - Ed 

C. Business/Landscape Recognition – Provide List to City Council  

D. Island/Site Adoption  -  Review of Island Conditions 

E. Public Outreach – Susan and Charlotte 

F. Strategic Planning – Ginny and Marcia 

G. Financial – Ed  

 

 

IX.  OLD BUSINESS        8:40 – 8:55 pm 
A. Previous Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations 

 Le Cut of Marin Salon, 1009 Reichert Ave., Novato, CA 94945 

 Chevron Gas Station, 22 Rowland Way, Novato, CA. 94945 

 Downtown Novato Business Association (Stephanie Koehler)-

Flower Pots on Grant Avenue (Various Locations) 

                             

X. NEW BUSINESS        8:40 – 8:55 pm 
B. Nominations for Business/Landscape Recognition 

C. Litter Summit Involvement – Ginny 

 

 
Any Committee member that cannot attend the next meeting, please notify the City of Novato 

Maintenance Division at 899-8280 one week in advance, so we may ensure a quorum. 
 

  

 
 
922 Machin Avenue 
Novato, CA 94945 
415/899-8900 
FAX 415/899-8213 
www.novato.org 
 
Mayor 
   Josh Fryday 
Mayor Pro Tem 
   Pam Drew 
Councilmembers 
   Denise Athas 
   Pat Eklund 
   Eric Lucan 
 
City Manager 
   Regan M. Candelario 
 



 
 

 

 

draft 

Novato Streetscape Committee MINUTES 
April 9, 2018             

City of Novato - City Hall 

922 Machin Avenue, Novato, CA  94945                                                

    

I.                   

Members: 

Marcia Basalla- Chair 

Ginny Hanna -Vice-Chair 

Susan Stompe 

Ed Schulze 

Jennifer Janeczko 

Jessica Power 

Members Absent: 

Charlotte Urban 

 

 

 

Staff: 

Clive Shigoli 

Veronica Brierley  

 

 

 

II.    APPROVE MINUTES OF February 12, 2018 & March 12, 2018 

Approved 6-0-0-1 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 1-Absent) 

 

III.    APPROVE AGENDA FOR April 9, 2018 
Approved 6-0-0-1 (6-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 1-Absent) 

 

IV. NEW MEMBER INTRODUCTIONS 

 Jennifer Janeczko introduced herself to the committee.  She would like be involved 

and contribute to the community of Novato.  She would like kids to be more 

involved and contribute to the community starting with programs in the schools. 

 Jessica Power introduced herself to the committee.  She is a Fire Marshal in 

Petaluma and thought this would be a good fit for her.  She would like to be a part 

of the community.  Her neighborhood has been in involved in Saturday clean-ups, 

like the Olive Pit.  She would also like to see the streets of Novato safer for 

bicyclists and pedestrians as well. 

    

V. CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE 
Howard Bunce from MCSTOPPP (Marin County Storm Water Pollution Prevention 

Program) and with Clean Marin.  He wanted to let the group know that the logos are almost 

finalized for Clean Marin and the Clean Marin Business program.  He would like to know if 

the businesses in Novato to sign up with Clean Marin or to sign up with the Novato 

Streetscape.  Bunce stated there is an intern who will be working with outreach and the others 

with the Clean Business program.  Bunce would like to start to get the businesses on board 

to promote recycling, etc.   

Shigoli inquired if there was any training on their website and Bunce stated that there was 

on their website.  Bunce stated that there is training available and they can look at it on their 

website.   

 

VI.    STAFF CONCERNS 

 Shigoli and Brierley introduced themselves to the new members.   

 Shigoli let the Streetscape Committee know that the $5,000 is in their account and 

is on-going.  The council had approved it last June. 

 Shigoli stated that he had a memorandum to pass out regarding Adopt-an-Island 

and that he will come to the next meeting in May. 

 Shigoli stated we have 4 new adoptions and 2 came in this week.  Shigoli will 

provide a new list to the committee. 

 Schultz stated we need new posts set up in advance. 

 

VII.    COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME 

 

 

 
 
922 Machin Avenue 
Novato, CA 94945 
415/899-8900 
FAX 415/899-8213 
www.novato.org 
 
Mayor 
   Josh Fryday 
Mayor Pro Tem 
   Pam Drew 
Councilmembers 
   Denise Athas 
   Pat Eklund 
   Eric Lucan 
 
City Manager 
   Regan C. Candelario 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

     VII.        SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS    

   

            

Clean & Green Day 

 Next Clean & Green Training Meeting is at Susan Stompe’s house on April 19, 2018 at 

5:00 pm to go over maps, procedures, and sign-in procedure for the event.   

 Stompe requested to Shigoli to get easels, and the posters that let people know where to 

go when they arrive. 

 Shigoli stated the Clean & Green Banner is going up the week of April 16, 2018. 

 

 Stompe stated that she will let Sherin (City Staff) know to send out the city newsletter 

regarding Clean & Green Day.  She would like to get that out.   

 Stompe would like to send out another reminder email through Next Door, Facebook, 

and Patch. 

 Schulze requested to Shigoli to get more 13 gallon bags with a draw string. 

 Shigoli stated we didn’t have bags with a draw string, therefore Schulze will pick up 13 

and 30 gallon bags at Pini Hardware.   

 Stompe stated that they have coupons for cupcakes from Whole Foods for the 

participants.   

 Basalla stated that she spoke to Stephanie Koehler with DBNA, and she said she would 

like to do what they did last year with the flower pots.  This year, they will spruce up 

the planters.  Stompe suggested that the Rainbow Girls can help with this project, like 

they did last year, and Schulze stated he would call them. 

 Stompe asked Shigoli if we have broom pullers in various sizes that can be used at 

Pioneer Park.  Shigoli stated that we had them. 

 Schulze stated that we are all set with the boat at Scottsdale Marsh, and that there will be 

Boy Scouts to help out.   

 Basalla stated that Ryan Grisso, the Water Conservation Coordinator from the North 

Marin Water District will come up with something to give out to the participants. 

 

 

 

MONTHLY ADOPT-AN-ISLAND 

Adopt-An-

Island 

Information 

Applications 

Sent out 

Applications 

Returned 

Applications 

Approved 

Median’s 

Adopted 

February 2018 0 0 0 0 

March 2018 0 0 0 0 

April 2018 0 0 0 0 

             

 Signs   

 Schulze asked Shigoli if Larry Paulger revised his request.  Shigoli stated that we have.   

 Shigoli stated that the Paulger paperwork is completed for the median on Sunset Pkwy 

and Cambridge. 

 Schulze stated that the Wilson Avenue Island sign will cost $400.00.  Shigoli stated he 

had not heard from Chris Nessier regarding that. 

 Schulze asked Shigoli if he made up an extra framework for the Wilson median and 

Shigoli stated he has not.  Schulze stated he would like at least 4 frameworks ready. 



 
 

 Business Landscape Recognition 

 Basalla stated we need to remove Judie Buder’s name from the Agenda under Business 

Landscape Recognition. 

 Stompe will send copy of past business’ who have received recognitions. 

 Basalla inquired to Stompe how to get on the Agenda with the City Council to 

recognize businesses who have received a Landscape Recognition. 

 

 

 Island/Site Adoption  

 Shigoli will be coming up with a new list and then the Streetscape Committee will be 

dividing up the adopted islands so that each person would have about 5-6 islands to 

monitor to be sure that people were taking care of the islands.  They would be 

reviewing the islands periodically among the committee and will get a list together to 

hand out as to what islands everyone is assigned to monitor. 

 

              Public Outreach  

 Stompe stated that Novato CommunityTV would like to take before and after pictures 

of an island and also take a picture of the Team Up To Clean Up group. 

 

Strategic Planning 

 Stompe added approval of the printing and design of the brochures.   

 Schulze motioned to approve the printing of the brochures up to $300.00.   

(All Agreed). 

 Stompe motioned up to $500.00 for the design of the brochure. 

(All Agreed). 

 Basalla stated that after Clean & Green Day, she will get together with Heather Hafer 

(City employee) regarding branding for the Streetscape committee. 

Financial 

 Shigoli stated that we have a new financial system. 

 Schulze stated that we have two different line items in their budget and wants to be 

sure it is extracted from the right line item.  The seed money is for Island improvements 

and the rest is for literature, signs, and other things. 

 Schulze stated there is about 3 of the fiberglass left.  We should get about 4 more with 

the city logo on them. 

 Schulze stated that he had spent $48.83 towards island signs. 

 Stompe stated she has a bill to submit to Shigoli. 

 

  VIII.         OLD BUSINESS 

A.  Previous Business Landscape Recognition Nominations: 

 938 Diablo Avenue, Novato, CA. 94947 (Shopping Center with Panda Express). 

This nomination was continued to the March meeting). 

Stompe motioned to approve business landscape. 

Approved 6-0-0-1 (6-Approved, 0-Oppposed, 0-Abstain, 1-Absent) 

 

  IX.          NEW BUSINESS 

 

A) Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations  

 Le Cut of Marin Salon, 1009 Reichert Avenue, Novato, CA. 94945 

 Chevron Gas Station, 22 Rowland Way, Novato, CA. 94945 

 Downtown Novato Business Association (Stephanie Koehler) - Flower Pots on Grant 

Avenue (Various Locations)  

  

          B)  Litter Summit Involvement 

 Basalla stated that the next meeting is May 23, 2018.   



 
 Hanna stated that back in November we had a meeting where all kinds of people 

came, which we broke up into groups to get different committees.  There is also 

support from different municipalities. 

 

                  C)  Annual Report 2017 

 Stompe stated that at the last meeting, it was suggested to make some changes, which 

she made and sent it out by email. 

 Schulze moved the motion that we approve the modified Annual Report that Susan 

Stompe is submitting.  (All Agreed). 

 

            X.             ADJOURNMENT    Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm                

Next Meeting: May 14, 2018 at 7:00 pm 

 


